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neighbourhood plans

From: Pickhaver, David
Sent: 15 December 2017 17:00
To: neighbourhood plans
Cc: Future Planning; Pickhaver, David; Luscombe, Adam
Subject: Paignton Neighbourhood Plan Regulation 16 Response by Torbay Council as LPA
Attachments: Torbay comments on Draft PNP_31_05_2017.docx; Paignton_NP_Reg15RepsLPA_

15Dec.docx

Dear sir/madam 
 
Please see attached Reg 16 representation by Torbay Council as the Local Planning Authority on the Submitted 
Paignton Neighbourhood Plan.  I have also attached the LPA’s response to the Reg 14 Pre Submission Draft.   As LPA, 
we request to be involved in the Examination process. 
 
Regards 
David Pickhaver  
 
David Pickhaver 
Senior Strategy and Project Officer 
Strategic Planning  
Spatial Planning  
Torbay Council 
Postal address: Electric House, Castle Circus ,Torquay,TQ1 3DR 
Tel:  01803 208814 
Fax: 01803 208882 
E mail: David.Pickhaver@torbay.gov.uk 
Web site: www.torbay.gov.uk/newlocalplan    
 
Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person to whom it 
is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and please delete the message from your 
system immediately. The views in this message are personal, they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council. 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Pickhaver, David  
Sent: 31 May 2017 13:53 
To: 'D Watts' <dwdw@paigntonneighbourhoodplan.org.uk>; 'submissions@paigntonneighbourhoodplan.org.uk' 
<submissions@paigntonneighbourhoodplan.org.uk> 
Cc: 'David & Christine Watts' <dwdw.cw@blueyonder.co.uk>; Luscombe, Adam <Adam.Luscombe@torbay.gov.uk>; 
Gunther, Andrew <Andrew.Gunther@torbay.gov.uk>; Brooks, Tracy <Tracy.Brooks@torbay.gov.uk> 
Subject: Torbay comments on Draft PNP_31_05_2017 
 
Dear David  
Please see Torbay Council’s representation on Paignton Neighbourhood Plan. I would be grateful if you could 
acknowledge its receipt, please.  
 
I understand that the TDA will be making comments on behalf of the Council as land owner and the TDA’s other 
remits.  
 
Kind regards 
David  
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
Tel: 01803 208814 
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
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